JHPO Meeting Minutes

March 20, 2019

Mr. Cooper was in attendance for Mr. Christie. No principal's report was given.

Upcoming Expenses

- Frost fest
- Teacher luncheon

Old Business

- Teacher grants are complete
 - Mrs. Simenson has been given her gift cards for "Shark Tank" style contest.
 - Mrs. Krueger has been gifted a subscription to Science World. The bill will come next school year and should be submitted to JHPO for payment.
- Band on the Run since the Snowball had to be canceled, the DJ has been transferred to this event and will be considered our donation.

<u>Vacancies</u>

- Color Run co-chair
- President Elect (Vice President) Karri Knoblauch might be interested and has prior experience.
- Secretary reached out to Emily Jordan.

Restaurant Nights

- Next, Panera
- Thinking about switching to every other month. It seems that we are bringing in less money having one scheduled each month. At times we have not even brought in enough to receive a profit.

Registration Night

- Good turn out
- Will have JHPO representatives available again next year.

Administrative Assistants Day

- April 24th
- We have 3 secretaries
- Possible gifts: flowers, Edible Arrangements, gift cards???

Teacher Appreciation Day

- May 6 10
- Teacher In-service Day May 7th; we would like to provide lunch but are still waiting to hear if they will be in our building that day.
- Theme Super Heroes
- We will provide something at least 3 days that week.

Membership Items

- Lanyards Jupmode pricing for 2 colors non-breakaway style = \$1.53 each plus shipping & handling as well as a setup fee.
- Will reach out to PJ Print Plus for a quote.
- Also looking into car magnets.
- Pop Sockets are too expensive and are becoming obsolete. Many of the new phones will be charges wireless and cannot have anything on back.
- Have some left over bag tags and clings.

Beautification

- Miss. Derr's quote will be going up on Monday and want to pay at that time.
- Still waiting to hear back from PHS art teacher so that they can get started in the music hallway.

Used Book Sale

- Announcements have been made through the e-fliers, The Messenger, The Commodore Building sign, and school announcements.
- We are still looking for help on Saturday.

Stop the Bleed Kits

- These are kits packed with medical supplies in case of any type of major injury.
- We will assemble 35 kits this year and another 35 next year.
- All items will be bought ala carte and packaged by board members.
- We hope to have these completed so that they may be presented at the next staff meeting.

Fence Cups

- Put in cups these lock in the fence and spell out words and/or make designs.
- We have approval from Mr. Jaco and will see if they are willing to split the cost once we get an accurate estimate.
- Just "Jacket Country" in 3 colors will be \$300.00.
- Waiting to see how much adding our bee will cost. <u>Frost Fest Shirts</u>
- The shirts should be in next week.

- JHPO was under the impression pricing would be the same as last year, however they have gone up in cost due to trade tariffs.
- The vendor is working with us by waiving the setup fee and the extra charge for darker colored shirts.
- We will still pay an extra \$0.20 per shirt. 2XL and 3XL also have an upcharge, this is the first time we will have had to order this big.
- Total for shirts was \$2400.00. JHPO pays approximately \$600.00 for 437 shirts.

All By-Law changes were voted on and unanimously approved.

Post prom donation of \$100.00 was voted on and unanimously approved.